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RULES AND RELATED lIATrERS 

PROPOSED RULES AND REQUEST FOR COMMENT 

The Commission has proposed for public cvmment comprehensive revisions and additions 
to its Rules of Practice, 17 CFR 201.1 - 29, and related procedural rules. This 
proposal stems from the work of the Commission's Task Force on Administrative 
Proceedings, chaired by Commissioner Mary L. Schapiro. The proposal, in addition to 
updating the Commission's existing rules and making them more consistent with actual 
practices, would establish procedures to implement the authority granted to the 
Commission by the Securities Enforcement Remedies and Penny Stock Reform Act with 
respect to temporary cease-and-desist proceedings. The proposal also would delineate 
procedures to be used when disgorgement is ordered in Commission initiated 
administrative enforcement proceedings. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Andrew 
Glickman or Dan Hirsch at 272-2428. (Rel. 34-33163) 

c. ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINGS 

-;
, INITIAL DECISION SUSPENDS RAY KOBAYASHI 

Administrative Law Judge Max O. Regensteiner has issued an initial decision suspending
Ray H. Kobayashi. a former securities salesman, from association with a broker-dealer 
for six months. 

The action was based on a court order enjoining Kobayashi from violating the 
registration provisions of the Securities Act and the court's findings that he 
violated those provisions in connection with the offer and sale of a block of 
unregistered American Aircraft Corporation stock. He had heen given that stock by
an individual who had obtained it from the issuer as a result of a merger. Kobayashi
failed to show that an exemption from registration was available. According to the 
decision, despite his knowledge that there were serious questions regarding the free 
tradeability of the stock, he simply accepted the representations of his donor that 
there were no restrictions on its sale. 

The initial decision is subject to Commission review on petition of a party or on the 
Commission's own initiative. (Initial Decision Rel. #39) 



JOSE LUIS HERNANDEZ PERMANENTLY BARRED BY DEFAULT 

On November 8, the Commission entered an Order Making Findings and Imposing Remedial 
Sanctions by Default (Order), which permanently barred Jose Luis Hernandez (Hernandez)
of Miami, Florida from association with any broker, dealer, municipal securities 
dealer, investment company or investment adviser. Hernandez was formerly a registered 
representative for a broker-dealer registered with the Commission. 

In the Order, the Commission found, among other things, that on May 16, 1989, a final 
judgment of permanent injunction by default was entered against Hernandez in the 
United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida, which enjoined
Hernandez from further violations of Section l7(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 and 
Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder and required Hernandez 
to disgorge $1,761,767, which represented the net proceeds obtained through the 
fraudulent scheme alleged in the Commission's complaint. In the complaint, the 
Commission alleged that Hernandez raised such amount by, among other things, falsely
representing to investors that he would use their funds to make on their behalf 
certain wrisk-freew investments, when in fact he intended to and did misappropriate
the funds for his own use. (ReI. 34-33164) 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS ORDERED AGAINST VILLIAM HARTL AND ERIC LIPMAN 

On November 8, the Commission instituted public administrative proceedings pursuant
to Section 8A of the Securities Act of 1933 (Securities Act), Section 2lC of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) and Sections 9(b) and 9(f) of the 
Investment Company Act of 1940 (Investment Company Act) and made findings and issued 
a cease and desist order against Villiam P. Hartl (Hartl) and Eric P. Lipman (Lipman),
former directors of Corporate Capital Resources, Inc. (CCRS). The Commission 
simultaneously accepted Offers of Settlement submitted by Hartl and Lipman. 

In its Order the Commission found that Hartl and Lipman aided and abetted CCRS' 
violations of Section l7(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, Sections 10(b) and 13(a)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and Rules 10b-5, 12b-20, 13a-1 and 13a-13 
thereunder and Section 34(b) of the Investment Company Act, by issuing false and 
misleading financial statements that materially overstated the value of CCRS' holdings
in its various investee companies. These aggregate overvaluations of CCRS' net asset 
value ranged from 7% to 53% and were contained in CCRS' periodic filings with the 
Commission for each of its accounting periods ended September 30, 1988 through March 
31, 1990 and were used to sell securities to the public. Hartl and Lipman consented 
to the entry of the O~der without admitting or denying the findings. 

The Commission ordered that Hartl and Lipman be barred from association with any
broker, dealer, municipal securities dealer, investment adviser or investment company
and cease and desist from future violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act,
Sections lOeb) and l3(a) of the Exchange Act, and Rules 10b-5, l2b-20, l3a-l and l3a-
13 thereunder, and Section 34(b) of the Investment Company Act. (Re1. 33-7031; 34-
33165; IA-19840; AAE Rel. 504) 
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pANTANO 

The Commission announced that on November 12 a civil injunctive action was filed in 
the United States District Court for the Western District of New York against
Federated Alliance Group, Inc. (Federated), Thomas Pantano and Maurice Jordon alleging
violations of the antifraud provisions of Section l7(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 
and Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) and Rule lOb-
S, and the government securities dealer registration provisions of Section lSC of the 
Exchange Act. The complaint seeks an immediate freeze of assets, preliminary and 
permanent injunctions against future violations, an accounting of funds, disgorgement 
plus interest and civil penalties against all three defendants. 

According to the Commission's complaint, the defendants offered to collect money fbr 
individuals from other telemarketers that had defrauded them in the past for a fee 
of between $2,500 and $3,700. The complaint alleges, however, that Federated's 
collection service was de minimis, if it existed at all. The complaint further 
alleges that as an inducement to pay Federated's fee, Federated told customers they
were guaranteed to win an award. Federated said the largest award was $25,000 and the 
smallest was a $5,000 face amount government bond that Federated allegedly represented 
was currently worth $5,000. In fact, all customers received the bond as their award. 
and the bond was worth not $5,000, but about $750. In this manner, Federated, Pantano 
and Jordan allegedly defrauded over one hundred victims out of more than $300,000.
[SEC v. Federated Alliance Group, Inc., Maurice Jordan and Thomas Pantano, 93 Civ. 
895E, VDNY] (LR-l3868) 

OFFICERS OF PENNY STOCK COMPANY ENJOINED 

The Commission announced that in U. S. District Court for the Western District of 
Texas, Final Judgments by consent were ordered against defendants Chaparral Mining
Corp. (Chaparral) and James A. Turman (Turman) on October 4, and defendant Wulf A. 
Cose (Gose) on October 7. Chaparral is permanently enjoined from future violations 
of the antifraud and reporting provisions of the federal securities laws, and Turman 
and Gose are permanently enjoined from future violations of the antifraud provisions,
and aiding and abetting violations of the reporting provisions of the federal 
securities laws. Additionally, the Court noted the appropriateness of civil penalties
for each defendant, but did not impose the penalties based on the defendants' 
demonstrated financial inability to pay. 

The Commission's complaint alleged that Turman and Gose, as officers of Chaparral, 
a Section 12(g) reporting company, fraudulently promoted the stock of Chaparral to 
the public in press releases and in Commission filings. According to the complaint,
Chaparral falsely valued an undeveloped mineral lease at $4.5 million despite the fact 
that it had never commercially produced any minerals, and failed to disclose that the 
company had no funds to develop the lease. [SEC v. Chaparr&l Mining Corp., et a1 .• 
USDC, VD TX, Civil Action No. A-92-CA-565) (LR-13869) 
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SELF-Il.EGUlATORY ORGANIZATIONS 

PROPOSED RULE CHANGES 

The Chicago Board Options Exchange filed a proposed rule change (SR-CBOE-93-42) to 
list for trading options based on the Nasdaq 100 Index. Publication of the proposal
is expected in the Federal Register during the week of November 15. (Rel. 34-33166) 

The Chicago Board Options Exchange filed a proposed rule change (SR-CBOE-93-49)
proposing to list for trading options based on the CBOE Gaming Index. Publication 
of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register during the week of November 15. 
(Rel. 34- 33173) 

The Philadelphia Stock Exchange filed a proposed rule change (SR-PHLX-93-l4) to permit 
certain types of hedge orders to attain spread priority, ~ execution as a single
transaction with priority over certain existing bids/offers for each leg of the 
transaction. Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register during
the week of November 15. (Rel. 34-33179) 

APPROVAL PROPOSED RULE CHANGES 

The Commission approved a proposed rule change filed by the Pacific Stock Exchange
(SR-PSE-92-20) to adopt Rule 2.6(e) relating to the establishment, maintenance and 
enforcement of procedures designed to prevent the misuse of material, non-public
information. (Rel. 34-33171) 

The Commission approved a proposed rule Change filed by the National Association of 
Securities Dealers (SR-NASD-93-l3) that amends Section 44(b)(7)(C) of the NASD's 
Corporate Financing Rule. The rule change clarifies the NASD' s exemption for 
offerings registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission on registration
statement Forms S-3, F-3 or F-10 and offered pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities 
Act of 1933. (Rel. 34-33185) 

IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVENESS OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGE 

A proposed rule change filed by the American Stock Exchange (SR-Amex-93-29), which 
clarifies the manner in which the Amex calculates the Amex Hong Kong 30 Index (Index)
and determines the settlement value of warrants based on the Index, has become 
immediately effective upon filing with the Commission. Publication of the proposal
is expected in the Federal Register during the week of November 15. (Rel. 34-33172; 
International Series Rel. 610) 
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SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS


The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC under the 
Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as follows: Form, Name,
Address and Phone Number (if available) of the issuer of the security; Title and the 
number and/or face amount of the securities being offered; Name of the managing
underwriter or depositor (if applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch;
and a designation if the statement is a New Issue. 

5-3 WIsaliS I II BELL IIIC, 722 II BROADWAY,MILWAlJICEE,WI 53202 (414) 549-7102

- 200,000,000 (S200,OOO,OOO) STRAIGHT IQI)S. (FILE 33-50955 - IIOV. 08)

(aR. 7)


5-8 VOIS aJlPAilIES lilt, 618 MICHILLlII)A AVE, ARCADIA, CA 91007 
(818) 821-1000 - 2,000,000 ($35,750,000) aJIOI STOCIC. (FILE 33-50957 -

!IOV. 08) (aR. 1)


5-3 CERIDIAII 1DtP, 8100 34TH AVESOOTH,MIIlIIEAPOlIS, .. 55425 (612) 853-8100

- 4,600,000 (S230,000,000) PREFERRED STOCIC. (FILE 33-50959 - IIOV. 08)

(aR. 10)


5-3 TMBRAIIDS IIIC, TT7 WESTCHESTERAVE, WHITE PLAIIIS, IIY 10604 
(914) 696-6000 - 150,000,000 (S150,000,000) STRAIGHT IQI)S. (FILE

33-50961 - IIOV. 08) (aR. 8)


5-8 DIGITAL EClJIPtlEIiT alRP, 146 MAil ST, MAYIIARD,MA 01154 (617) 897-5111 -

4,200,000 (S152,512,500) aJIOI STOCIC. (FILE 33-50963 - IIOV. 08) (aR. 10)


SOU IIllLY RESIDEllTIAL PROPERTIES lilt, 101 EAST 26TH ST, STE 301, TAaMA, WA

98421 - 842,592 ($20,432,856) aJIOI STOCIC. (FILE 33-71254 - IIOV. 05)

(aR. 5)


5-8 VERSAR lilt, 6850 VERSAR CEIITER, SPRIIIGFIELD, VA 22151 (703) 750-3000 -

1,000,000 ($3,810,000) aJIOI STOCIC. (FILE 33-71258 - IIOV. 05) (aR. 8)


S-8 IlETFRAIE SYSTEMS lilt, 1545 BARBER UI, MILPITAS, CA 95035 (408) 944-0600

- 600,000 (S9,228,ooo) aJIDI STOCIC. (FILE 33-71260 - IIOV. 05) (aR. 9)


5-8 EMC aJRP, 171 SOOTH ST, IIOPICIIIT(JI, MA 01748 (508) 435-1000 - 600,000

($21,150,000) aJIOI STOCIC. (FILE 33-71262 - !IOV. OS) (aR. 9)


S-8 aDED COIUIICATI(JIS CXlRP /DEI, 1945 PALCIIAR ewes WAY, CARLSBAD, CA

92009 (619) 431-1945 - 125,000 ($290,000) aJIDI STOCIC. (FILE 33-71264 -

IIOV. 05) (aR. 7)


5-8 D M MAIWiEMEIITCO, 25 RECREATION PARK OR, STE 200, IIIIIGIWI, MA 02043 
(617) 740-2718 - 584,877 (1877,315.50) aJIDI STOCK. (FILE 33-71266 -

!IOV. OS) (aR. 2)


5-3 SABA PETROlEUM CO, 17512 VOl ICARJWI AVE, IRVIIIE, CA 92714 (909) 464-9300

- 3,167,271 (S9,755,19ft.68) aJIDI STOCIC. (FILE 33-71272 - IIOV. 05)

(aR. 4)


NEVS DIGEST, November 15, 1993 5 



REGISTRATIONS CONTINUED


S-1 l.EASE\MY TRAJISP(IlTATUIi IXIIP, 3100 PARK EAST DR, IIEACIIIXI), 011 44122 
(216) 765-5500 - 1,330,971 ($17,385.808.69) aIIIII STOCC. (FILE 33-71302 -
IKN. 05) (IR. 4) 

S-1 DNJPIUII TECIUIOlOGY I.e, 317 EAST BUTTERFIELD RD, SUITE 900, UIIBARD, IL 
60148 (708) 627-4004 - 6,340,910 (522,954,094.20) aJIDI STOCC. (FILE 
33-71304 - mit. 05) (81. 11) 

S-3 MICHAEL AlTIIIIY JEWELERS INC, 115 SO MACQUESTENPl\IY, IIlIIT VERIIOII, NY 
10550 (914) 00סס-699 - 2,300,000 ($20,987,500) aIIIII STOCC. (FILE 
33-71308 - IKN. 05) (81. 9) 

11-2 NUVEEII PREJULM IIiCOE IUIICIPAl fUll) 7, 333 \EST UACICER DRIVE, CHICAGO, 
u 60606 - 100.000 ($1,500.000) aJIDI STOCK. (FILE 33-71312 - IKN. 05) 
(IR. 18 - lIEU ISSUE) 

S-3 CXIISlMERS '-TE1 CO, THREE CAIIAI. PlI, PORTLAJI), IE 04101 (207) m-6438 
- 612,500 ($12,017,500) aIIIII STOCC. (FILE 33-71318 - IKN. 05) (IR. 8) 

S-2 RED\DI) EMPIRE BAIIIXIIP, 111 SAlTA ROSA AVE, SAlTA ROSA, CA 95401 
(707) 545-9611 - 12,000.000 ($12,000,000) STRAIGHT 8(JI)S. (FILE 33-71324 -
IIOV. 05) (81. 1) 

S-11 EXCEL CREDIT IXIIP, 16955 VIA DEL CAMPO, STE 110, SAl DIEGO, CA 92127 
(619) 485-9400 - 1,000,000 ($1,000,000) EQUIPIENT TRUST CERTIFICATES. 
(FILE 33-71326 - NOV. 05) (IR. 12 - lIEU ISSUE) 

S-8 NIlE IIIC, 8585 II STEMMOtISFREE\lAY, SUITE 102 S, DAllAS, TX 15247 
(214) 819-7000 - 1,958,150 ($8,471,885) aJIDI STOCK. (FILE 33-71328 -
IIOV. 05) (81. 1) 

S-1 lIEU WEST EYE\DtKS INC, 2104 WEST SOOTIlERNAVE, TEMPE, AR 85282 
(602) 438-1330 - 1,581,250 ($13,440,625) aIIIII STOCC. 106,563 ($106.56) 
WARRANTS,CFTJ(IIS (II RIGHTS. 106,563 ($1,132,231.80) aIIIII STOCC. (FILE 
33-71330 - IKN. 05) (81. 1 - Neu ISSUE) 

S8-2 ROTARYPOEt INTERNATlOtIAl INC, 1 PASSAIC AVE, PO BOX 128. W[Q)-RIDGE, 
MJ 07015 (201) m-7373 - 1,250,000 ($10,195,000) aJIDI STOCK. (FILE 
33-71334 - NOV. 05) (81. 12 - lIEU ISSUE) 

S-3 STCIIAGE EQUITIES INC, 600 II BRANDBLVD, GlEIIDAlE, CA 91203 
(818) 244-8080 (FILE 33-71336 - IKN. 05) (IR. 6) 

S-3 MOlIEYSTCJtE IIIC IIIJ, 2840 MORRIS AVE, lIIUII, IIJ 07083 (908) 686-2000 -
2,300,000 (159,800,000) aJIDI STOCK. (FILE 33-71340 - IKN. 05) (IR. 11) 

S-8 IEDAREX INC, 22 CIWIIERS ST, PRIIiCETCII, IIJ 08542 (609) 921-7121 -
312,200 ($1,873,200) aJIDI STOCK. (FILE 33-71344 - IKN. 05) (IR. 4) 

S-8 MEDAREXIIIC, 22 CIWIIERS ST, PRUICETCII, IIJ 08542 (609) 921-7121 -
250,000 ($1,500,000) CXlMMCIISTOCK. (FILE 33-71346 - mit. OS) (81. 4) 

S-8 MEDAREXINC, 22 ClIMBERS ST, PRIIiCETCII, NJ 08542 (609) 921-7121 -
451,500 (S2,709,ooo) CCIMII STOCK. (FilE 33-71348 - IKN. 05) (IR. 4) 

6 NEWS DIGEST, November 15, 1993 



REGISTRATIONS CONTINUED 

5-8 MEDAREXIIIC, 22 CHAMlER5 5T, PRIIlCETOII, IIJ 08542 (609) 921-7121 -

250,000 ($1,500,000) COIDII 5TOCIC. (FILE 33-71350 - *lV. 05) (BR. 4)


SoB PROVINCE Of IIDVA SCOTIA, CAIIAOIAI aJllSULATE GEllERAL,

1251 A'IE Of TIE AMERICAS, IIBI YClt(, IT 10020 (212) 768-2400 - 300,000,000

(S300,ooo,ooo) FOREI GIl GOVERII£NT All) AGENCYDEBT. (FILE 33-71352 -

*lV. 05) (BR. 9) 

F-1 KOREA ELECTRIC Pao'ER CORPORATlOII, 167 SAMSlIIG-DOIIG, QNGIINH11,

SEClJL 135-791, tDREA, CA 07632 (201) 894-8855 - 1,350,000,000

($1,350,000,000) FOREIGII GOVERtIENT All) AGENCYDEBT. (FILE 33-71354 -

IIDV. 05) (81. 7)


5-3 (We INDUSTRIES INC, 1000 "lITER STREET, BAY ax.OIIY CORP CEIITER, WALTIIM.

M 02154 (617) 890-0400 - 3,097,094 ($55,166,986.88) aMIOII 5TOCIC. (FILE

33-71356 - IIDV. 05) (BR. 8)


S-3 BALLY GAMING IIITERNATlONAl IIIC, 6601 5 BEJtIU)A ROAD, LAS VEGAS, NY 89119 

(702) 896-7700 - 300,000 ($5,437,500) aJIOI STOCIC. (FILE 33-71358 -

IIDV. 05) (81. 6)


5-8 CHESTER VALLEY IIAIIIXItP JNC, 100 E l.AIICASTER AVE, DOIIIIIGTOII, PA 19335 
(215) 269-9700 - 75,000 ($1,800,000) aJIOI STOCIC. (FILE 33-71376 -

*lV. 03) (81. 2)


S-8 CHARTERPOWER SYSTEJIS INC, 3043 YALTIJI RD, PLYJOJTH MEETING, PA 19462 
(215) 828-9000 - 400,000 ($3,174,875) aJIOI STOCIC. (FILE 33-71390 -

OCT. 27) (81. 3)


,CQUISITIONS OF SECURITIES 

Companies and individuals must report to the Commission within ten days on Schedule l3D 
if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public company their beneficial 
interest therein exceeds five percent. Persons eligible to use the short form (Schedule
l3G) may in lieu of filing a Schedule l3D file a Schedule l3G within 45 days after the 
end of the calendar year in which the person became subject to Section l3(d)(1).
Companies and individuals making a tender offer must have on file at the time the tender 
offer commences a Schedule l4D-l. 

Below is a list of recent filings of Schedules l3D and l4D, which includes the following
information: Column 1 - the company purchased (top), and the name of the purchaser;
Column 2 - the type of security purchased; Column - 3 - the type of form filed; Column 
4 - the date the transaction occurred; Column 5 - the current number of shares (in
OOO's) owned (top) and the current percent owned; Column 6 - the CUSIP number (top) and 
the percent owned; and Column 7 - the status of the filing, l.e., new, update or 
revision. 

EVENT SHRS(ooo)/ CUSIP/ FILING


NAME All) CLASS Of STOCK/OIlER FORM DATE ItMIED PRIORX STATUS


.IIWt I lID INC 179 46621211

lASER PIIOTOIIICS INC 130 10/21/93 6.6 0.0 NEW
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ACQUISITIONS CONT. 

EVEIIT SIIRS(OOO)/ aJSIP/ F1L1IG 

!WE All) ClASS Of STOCK/ewER FCIIM DATE lOlIED PRICIlX STATUS 

LA QUIITA MTR IllS lTD DEPOSITARY IIUT 453 50419'610 
LA QUIIlA IllS IIIC 140-1 11/ 5/93 11.4 10.6 lFOATE 

MARIETTA a.P COil 216 56763410

FIDELITY IITl LTD 13D 10120/93 6.0 7.9 RVSIOI


MEl) I CAL CARE MER lie COil 1.893 58199210

nEEDY IIROYIE CO L PETAL 13D 10128/93 5.2 5.0 lFOATE


MICRO IlEALTHSYSTEMS lie COil 294 59484210

_GAllI IIllLAll) All) I I ET AL 13D 10/ 7/93 5.4 0.0 lEV


MOTCIt aMeH III)S IIlL lie COil 1.274 61984810

BLEICIIROEDER ARlIIllD & SETAL 13D 10/15/93 6.4 0.0 lEV


lEW GENERATIOI FOOOS IIC COil 134 64446330

FUM PARTIERS ET AL 13D 6/ 1/93 49.2 1S.1 lFOATE


PACIFIC GATEWIIT PPTTS lie COil 207 69(032910
COlEY H TOOD JR 13D 10/22193 5.3 0.0 lIEU 

PEIII ElGR & MFG a.P COil 313 10738910

SWMSTROI DARYL l 13D 9/16/93 18.3 19.8 lFOATE


PRICE CDeUlI CATlOIS a.P COil lEV 1.435 74143730

LAI FER LAIICE ET AL 13D 10/21/93 11.8 0.0 lEV


PROVIDE.CE HEALTH CARE lit COil 1.696 74375710

a .... GS l..AWRElCE B ET AL 13D 11/4/93 36.7 35.3 lFOATE


RPC ENERGY SVCS I It COil 1.026 74966010

GMCO llVESTCltS IIC ET AL 13D 10128/93 7.1 6.1 lFOATE


PRIME EQUITIES lin a.P COil 1.295 75499820

PElIM IIlRRAY 13D S!27/93 21.4 30.3 lFOATE


REHABCARE CDlP COil 461 75914810

SCHRmERS lie ET AL 13D 11/ 1/93 10.9 0.0 lEV


SALEM SPalTSY:AR a.P COil 0 79449910

FTL ACCIUISITIOI a.P 140-1 11/ 2!93 0.0 0.0 IJIOATE


5CAJl)1IIAYIA lit COil 3.249 80590010

VBI a.P 13D 10/11/93 56.0 54.8 lFOATE


5CAJl)1IIAYIA lit COil 449 80590010

vile ERIK MARTiI 13D 10/11/93 7.7 7.3 IJIOATE


SOFTWARE DEVELOPERS lie COil 301 113499210

PRICE T lOWE STJATEGIC ET AL 13D 10/19/93 4.1 2.4 lFOATE
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ACQUISITIONS CONT. 

lINE All) ClASS OF STOCK!GIIER f(8 

EVEIIT 
DATE 

5IIIS(OOO)1 

XOWIlED 
QJSIP/ 

PRtORS 
FllIlG 

STAlUS 

SOJTJID(UI lit COC 
BU.. RICHARD e I. ASSOC ET AL 13D 10/29/93 

2,522 
14.9 

84129710 
13.8 lFOATE 

TELEMTICS IITL lit 
MEIlCllPARTlERSLP 

COC 

13D 10/28193 
1,050 

6.1 

87942710 

0.0 lEV 

TElEMTlCS 

MElTCIl 
IIlL lit 

PARTIERS LP 
COC 

13D 10/28/93 
1,050 

6.1 
81942710 

0.0 RVSICII 

lIIlTED TRAIlS WESTERII 
GOLOOETZ IDIP 

aM 
13D 10/21/93 

3,404 
40.4 

91308920 
35.0 UPDATE 

VOllilTEER CAP IDIP lEW 

WELUWI WALTEl " III 
COC 

ET AL 13D 8/ 4/93 

244 
4.9 

92815310 
5.7 UPDATE 

WICHITA RIV OIL IDIP DEL aM 
tI[J)(JIAlJ) "I CHAEL L 

YIlI.DCCllP lit aM 
EHIIIWI WilLIAM ET AL 

ALPtlE GIIl(lp lit aM 
LEIIWI BROS IERCIIAIIT IIKG ET AL 

13D 

13D 

13D 

10/22193 

10/13/93 

8/10/93 

351 

5.5 

592 
4.0 

713 
6.6 

96735210 

0.0 

98190410 

5.9 

0201I2510 

0.0 

lEV 

UPDATE 

lEW 

;..... 
t 
oJ> 

,-

MER I SCI IBE CCIlP 

IITERllATlCIIAL FIlL 

aM 
GRP/llEVADA 13D 10/29/93 

0 
0.0 

03094810 

Ill. lFOATE 

ilEAL THCAREPRCIPERTIES 

CAPtTAL REALTY GRP ET AL 
COC 

140·1 10/22/93 
0 

0.0 
04291799 

0.0 lEW 

ATLAS CORP 

BIRXEIISIWI DAVID .. ET AL 

aM IIEW 
13D 9/''lJJ/93 

2,125 

33.5 

04926730 
0.0 lEV 

e TEe CCIlP 

SOIDCIlI AII)REW .. III 
a.1 

ET AL 13D 11/ 2J93 
4,966 
53.7 

12650420 
0.0 UPDATE 

CAROlCO PICT1JtES lit 
IIiM HlOGS IDIP ET Al. 

aM 
13D 10/20/93 

10,000 

32.7 

14376310 

0.0 lEV 

eel TRIX PIlARMCEUTICALS lit 
WARBUtGPINaJS & co ET AL 

aM 
13D 10/27/93 

2,946 

27.8 

15118610 

8.7 UPDATE 

COPLEY PIIARMCEUTI CAL lit 
IIIECHST CElAIIESE CCIlP 

aM 
140-1 111 2/93 

0 

0.0 

22099710 

37.4 lFOATE 

DYIASTY CUSSICS CORP 

GIlUIER JCII D ET AL 

aM 
13D 101 4/93 

96 
1.2 

26812710 

5.2 UPDATE 

FPA CCIlP 
KATZ lEWIS 

aM 
13D 10/22/93 

347 
5.2 

lO254210 
0.0 lEV 

KADRCIIlit 
GILLUlY e ., 

aM 
13D 1012vcn 

315 

17.5 

40500920 
0.0 lEV 
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EVEIT SHRS(OOO)/ WSIP/ FILlIG


IWE AND CLASS OF STOCIC/IMIER FORM DATE taoIIIED .. IOR% STATUS


HYPERMEDIACOMMUIICATIONS aJII 155 44891710


GRUBERJON D ET Al 130 10/22/93 5.1 0.0 lEV


JMAR I Jl)S lilt aJII 547 46621210


HASHROBERTS 130 10/ 6/93 7.7 0.0 lEV


IMSTAFF IMTl lilt all 513 48499910


CRAGlII BRYMT D 130 5/17/92 11.5 0.0 lEV


[An IMDS INC aJII 573 48602610


GAMCOI NVESTORSINC ET Al 130 11/3/93 6.4 6.4 UPDATE


KIT "FG co aJII 503 49801710


PHOEMIXPACIFIC PROP LTD 130 10/20/93 34.1 0.0 lEV


LOANAMERICA FIML CORP aJII 386 53945610


CNIIER AlFRED R 130 9m/93 9.4 8.4 IJIOATE


LOAN MERICA FIML CORP aJII 1.611 53945610


STUZIM CHARLESB ET At 130 9rmm 36.6 33.9 RVSION


LOAN MERICA FIML CORP aJII 933 53945610


STUZIM JAMES " 130 9rmm 23.5 22.5 UPDATE


L(MAS FIML CORPIIE\I aJII 1.480 54153510

nEEDY BRCUIE co L P ET Al 130 10/22/93 7.4 5.6 UPDATE


MCMEIL REAl ESTATE FUND IX lIIlTS LTD PART lIT 6 58221094

MCNEIL PARTMERSL P 130 10/29/93 5.2 100.0 IJIOATE


"I~ST EIlERGY RES lilt aJII 264 59699710

HERBSTSTEVEMSGIOSVE*It 130 9/15/93 86.0 90.9 IJIOATE


"IDCOt\ST EIlERGY RES IIIC all 264 59699710


IIOIJES KEINETH BOYCEJR 130 9/15/93 86.0 90.9 lJIDATE


MATJIJIIAL RE CORP aJII 1.365 63734020

LIMOOlM MATL CORP 130 10/15/93 8.0 9.4 UPDATE


MEWVALLEY CORP aJII IIE\I 79.399 64908010


BROOKEPARTNERSET At 130 10/ 4/92 42.7 0.0 lEV


IIOSTALGIA NEnDlK INC all lEV 5.687 66975230

INTL FAMILY EMTERTAIMME~Tlilt 130 10/18/93 29.3 0.0 lEV


PARAMOUIITCOMMUIICATIONS INC aJII 1 69921610

QVC IlEnDlK 140-1 11/5/93 0.0 0.0 IJIOATE


PARAMOUIITCOMMUIICATlONS IMC aJII 23.699 69921610

VIAaJII INC ET At 140-1 11/ 3/93 20.0 20.0 UPDATE
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ACQUISITIONS CONT. 

lINE All) ClASS OF STOC!UCMIER RItII 
EVEIIT 
DATE 

SIIRS(OOO)I 
lIMED 

ClJSIPI 
PRICItX 

FlLlIG 

STATUS 

Il(I)IWI .. REllSIIAII CAP GRClJP 

JOSEPHTIIAl HLDGS ET Al 
aM 

13D 111 1193 
340 

7.8 
77487710 

8.4 lFDATE 

SHl SYSTEIHlJSE lie 
WARIUHi PIIIaIS .. CD ET AI. 

aM 
13D 101Z5193 

6.978 
13.8 

78499010 
8.9 lFDATE 

SAlEJII SPORT~ CORP 
FTl ACQUISITIOI CORP 

aM 
140-1 11/2/93 

0 
0.0 

~9910 
0.0 lFDATE 

SEARCH CAPITAl GRP lit 
CARLSON SCOTT A 

aM lEV 

13D 10129193 
2.511 

26.1 
81220710 

28.2 lFDATE 

TlDE1MTER lit 
8ESSEJIIER CAP PARTIIERS LP 

TlDE1MTER lit 
aJRPORATE ADVISOtS ET AI. 

aM 

aM 

13D 

13D 

11/3193 

101Z5193 

3.993 
7.5 

3.993 
7.5 

88642310 
14.7 

88642310 
14.7 

RVSIOI 

RVSIOI 

¥TEL CORP 
IIITEL CORP 

WELDOTROI CORP 
LYFCItD CORP ET AI. 

APOGEE R080T I CS INC 
IERRIIWI D JOIIATIIAII ET AI. 

aM 
13D 

aM 
13D 

aM lEV 

13D 

101Z5193 

10J'Z2l9l 

7130193 

2.169 
24.9 

200 
9.5 

2.256 
22.3 

91S53310 
0.0 lEV 

94939110 
0.0 lEV 

03159920 
0.0 RVSIOI 

. 
t 

.-

BYTEX CORP 
IIET\IlRK SYS CORP 

C TEC CORP 
SCRQII AIIMtEV JIll 

aM 

aM 
ET Al 

140-1 

13D 

11/ 3193 

10/29193 

6.326 
95.9 

15 
0.1 

12464710 
0.0 UPDATE 

12650410 
33.1 lFDATE 

C TEt CORP 
SCRQII All)RE\I J III 

Q.B 
ET AI. 13D 111 2J93 

4.966 
53.7 

12650420 
0.0 RVSIOI 

CAROlCD PICTURES INC 
PIOIEER ELECTROIIC 

aM 
CORP ET AI. 13D 10/20193 

116.064 
100.0 

14376310 
40.3 lFDATE 

CEITRAl HlDG CD 
STAIIWID FEDERAl BAlIK 

aIlS I LllIC lit 
CEllTEaIAi. ASSOC 

aM 

cot 

13D 

13D 

10/26/93 

10128193 

960 

20.2 

492 
6.9 

1535a510 
0.0 fEU 

20854710 
5.8 IRATE 

aJRPORATE SOfnMRE lit aM 
CS AallJI SIT 101 CORP 

DRS 111)$ lit cot 
BASTlAI KLOGS lie ET AI. 

FIRST COITl REAl ESTATE IIIVT $II BEl 
LYIICII .HE F 

140-1 

13D 

lIlT 

13D 

11/ 5193 

10/25/93 

10/12J93 

0 
0.0 

6.912 
31.1 

518 
9.2 

22003710 
0.0 

23499710 
42.8 

32001910 
4.8 

lFDATE 

lFDATE 

lFDATE 
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ACQUISITIONS CONT. 

EVENT SHRS(OOO)/ alSIP/ FILIIG 
!lAME AND CLASS OF STO!X!(MfER FORM DATE XOWIIED PRIORX STATUS 

FUTURE lUI lilt aJII 2,320 36091010

INTELLlGEIT ELECTRONICS ET At 130 10/19/93 34.3 24.2 lJIDATE


GEIERAL Bl.DRS alRP aJII 161 36928010

JANPR IS REAl TT alRP 130 9/241'13 13.1 0.0 lEW


GEIlERAL BLDRS alItP aJII 124 36928010

RISBERGS PETER 130 9/24/93 10.3 0.0 lEW


IWI::INS ENERGY alRP aJII 300 42025810

IWI::INS JAMES F ET AL 130 3/'l2J93 24.1 20.9 UPDATE


INTEGRATED HEALTH SVCS INC aJII 730 47599610

ELKINS ROBERT N 130 10/291'13 5.9 1.5 lJIDATE


LITTLEFIELD ADAMS & CO aJII 154 53758110

"" IIlER RON 130 10/221'13 9.0 1.6 lJIDATE


LIVE ENllIT INC aJII 8.955 53803210

PIONEER ELECTRONIC alItP ET AL 130 10/20/93 74.1 91.8 UPDATE


NATI~ GYPSlJiI CO aJII 3.996 63631710

GOlDEN EAGLE III>S INC 130 11/ 4/93 20.0 20.0 lJIDATE


NOSTALGIA NETWORK INC aJII NE\I 1,429 66975230

CIKUI aJIUIlCATIONS CRP ET AL 130 11/ 1/93 50.8 50.8 lJIDATE


PARAMIUIT aJIUIlCATIONS INC aJII 1 69921610

ave IlETWORJ( 140-1 11/51'13 0.0 0.0
 RVSUII 
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